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THE CaLiForNIA STaTE UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

April 7, 2017
MEMORANDUM

TO: CSU Presl[a20dents /

FROM: Timothy P.
Chancellor

SUBJECT: Policy on Systemwide Smoke and Tobacco Free Environment
ExecutOve Order 1108

Attached is a copy of ExecutOve Order 1188 on the systemwide Smoke and Tobacco
Free Policy Task Force to ensure all campuses are adequately moving forward with
the implementation of this policy.

In accordance with policy of the California State University, the campus president has
the responsibility for implementing executive orders where applicable and for
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Executive Order 1108

and outreach campaign, including resources and referrals for cessation will be made available as
part of campus implementation programs.

The progress this policy represents in promoting the ability of students, faculty, staff and visitors
to have a healthier and pleasant campus experience aligns well with the CSU’s mission.
Individual campus support and diligence in moving forward with the implementation and
amendment of current policies is sincerely appreciated.

Hostile and/or violent interpersonal conduct directed against members of the CSU community
requesting that an individual(s) comply regarding compliance with the terms of this executive
order will not be tolerated, and will be enforced under systemwide or campus policies, including
but not limited to workplace violence policies.

V. IMPLEMENTATION

The Vice Chancellor for Human Resources has overall responsibility for implementing this
policy. This policy shall supersede all existing campus policies related to smoking and tobacco.
Campus task forces will be responsible for developing an implementation plan, and ensuring all
activities associated with implementation are carried out. Campus task forces shall include a
student representative. A member of ea
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